
CITY OF AUBURN 
“History’s Hometown”    Examining and Supervising Board 

of Plumbers and Plumbing 

Memorial City Hall●24 South Street● Auburn, New York 13021 
(315)253-6511●Fax (315)255-4148●www.auburnny.gov

MEMORANDUM 
To: Plumbing Board Members 

From: Crystal Nevidomsky, Secretary 

cc: Northrup Supply, HEP, City Clerk, Licensed Plumbers, Brian Hicks, Sr. Code 

Enforcement Officer, Chuck Mason, Joe Sliwka, file 

Date: 9/20/2023 

Re: Plumbing Board Meeting 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held by the City of Auburn Plumbing 

Board on Wednesday, October 18, 2023 at 4:00 p.m. in 3rd Floor Training Room at 

Memorial City Hall, 24 South St.  The hearing will be conducted in accordance with 

General Cities Law Chapter 7, Section 4 of Article 4.  For more information, please 

contact the City of Auburn Municipal Utilities, 315.253.6511 

http://www.auburnny.gov/
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NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING



Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held by the City of Auburn Plumbing Board on Wednesday, October 20, 2023 at 4:00 p.m. in 3rd Floor Training Room at Memorial City Hall, 24 South St.  The hearing will be conducted in accordance with General Cities Law Chapter 7, Section 4 of Article 4.  For more information, please contact the City of Auburn Municipal Utilities, 315.253.6511
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